
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch

445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 07, 2011

Attn: Scott M. Glenn
Rutgers University Institute of Marine and Coastal Sciences
71 Dudley Rd.     
New Brunswick, NJ 08901

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Scott M. Glenn,

This refers to application, File No.   0076-EX-RR-2011, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested.  This
application was dismissed due to failure to file the renewal of license 60 days prior to the expiration date
of the license (FCC-47 CFR 5.59(c)).

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number :     13188

        Sincerely,

        James R. Burtle
        Chief
      Experimental Licensing Branch


